M Gma || Terrisa Bukovinac <terrisa@prolifesf.com>

FW: UCSF PRA 020-107

Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 10:38 AM

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: RE: UCSF PRA 020-107

Hello, Mr. Alexander, good morning.

Please find attached hereto four pages of documents responsive to PRA 020-107. Please note that of the contact
telephone numbers that appear in the document: the Newborn Screening Program at Stanford University, the UCSF
Intensive Care Nursery, and the UCSF Center for Mothers and Newborns phone numbers are publicly available —
however, the Newborn Screening Center fax number for urgent screenings has been redacted as the public interest is
better served by not exposing the fax line and potentially having it used for any purpose other than urgent newborn
screenings.

Further to our conversation last week regarding data, the system that consent and human fetal tissue donation is
recorded in is: “APeX” Advanced Patient-Centered Excellence - UCSF’s EPIC based Electronic Medical Record system.
We were discussing aggregate reporting, and the search for potentially responsive records has not located any existing
reports regarding HFT. At this point, | have to check in with my managing attorney for UC’s position on EMR extracts as
public records. May | ask for a follow-up call after | have that input?

UCSEF is continuing to process the other open elements of the request. | will provide additional records as they become
available.

Thanks, kind regards, td
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